MONROE COUNTY

HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD

Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2011

October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011

Agency Name

Grace Jones Community Day Care Center

Physical Address

230 41 Street

Mailing Address

City, State, Zip

Marathon, Florida 33050

Phone 305-743-6064
Fax 305-289-7251
Email ardieaustin@bellsouth.net

Who should we contact
with questions about this
application?

Ardie Banks, Co-President of the Board

Amount received for prior fiscal year

ending 09/30/09 $0
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/10 $17,500

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal $61,425 (Consolidation of

year ending 09/30/11

applicants)

three




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application
and attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all
information contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or
any other information found to be false may result in rejection of this application.
This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our organization's Articles
of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of
Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as
submitted in this Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval
from the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be
considered for Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not
included disqualify the agency's application.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the
agency will be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board.
These recommendations are determined by service needs of the community,
availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations must be approved by the
Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Iris Coe

] /7 " i ’
Signature \/\\ﬁfi/z{ﬂ (3&»

Date: April 21, 2010

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Ardie Banks
Signature fé\/\&ﬁ ¢ & CKY’\\!S\A

Date: April 21, 2010




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center, Inc. is organized exclusively for
charitable and educational purposes, more specifically to provide quality education,
while nurturing a child’s body, mind and spirit.

2. List the services your agency provides.

While the parents of working poor families in the Middle Keys balance two and
sometimes even three jobs just to survive, the Grace Jones Community Day Care
Center provides what the State of Florida says is the highest level of affordable day
care and elementary education, including skill-based development, meals, and a
secure environment for at-risk children with various disadvantages. These
disadvantages typically include delayed development, isolation, and neglect. Today,
the Grace Jones Community Center is one of the finest day care centers in the
entire United States serving the children of one hundred (100) working poor
families in the Florida Keys who are the essence of our service, construction,
tourism, and fishing economy.

Beginning last year, and with financial support from HSAB, the Monroe County
Sheriff, and the greater Marathon community, the Grace Jones Community Day
Care Center initiated a bold new childhood hunger program called Back Packs 4
Kids. A national model carried out in hundreds of U.S. communities (although no
where else in Monroe County), Back Packs 4 Kids is designed to address weekend
and holiday hunger by providing eligible children with up to ten (10) pounds of kid
friendly food for their own and their siblings consumption.

3. What services will be funded by this request?

On February 16, 2010, the HSAB Board held an organizational meeting at the
Marathon Public Library. If there were two themes that the audience heard clearly, it
was that the HSAB Board wanted:

» to see only proposals that requested the most vital human services (i.e.
food)

* to see new “collaborations” that achieved efficiencies and economies.

With this in mind, Grace Jones is asking ONLY for the cost of feeding poor and
hungry children through our Back Packs 4 Kids program. What's more, Grace
Jones has worked very hard to coordinate with two other similar organizations
(Kreative Kids and Community Cooperative Pre-School) who both have children with
great need and HAD PLANNED to submit separate proposals to the HSAB Board.
That means the HSAB Board is considering just one, combined proposal here
- not three separate proposals.

In 2010-2011, the Back Packs 4 Kids program will again be an incredibly effective
approach for directly addressing severe nutritional deficiencies faced by 135+



In 2010-2011, the Back Packs 4 Kids program will again be an incredibly effective
approach for directly addressing severe nutritional deficiencies faced by 135+
children in Marathon who are the poorest and most likely to be experiencing chronic
hunger. Each Friday these children will be provided a back pack with several pounds of
child-friendly, nutritious food for their personal consumption over weekends and holidays.
This food is/will be shared by hungry siblings in the household. In these known cases,
extra food is/will be provided in the back pack.

We are seeking no operating dollars, administrative funds, transportation
resources — only the most important VITAL need - FOOD!

4. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?
No

5. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify a) the grant award
title, granting agency, and purpose; b) grant amount; and c)match
percentage requirement and amount

N/A

6. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a
sub-grant to another organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the
purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make sure these are included on
Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

7. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using
other sources (non-County) of funding? If yes, please list the
recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make sure these
are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

No

8. Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding? If
yes, please list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this
information on Attachment F.

Yes. We have applied to and received $7,750 from the Monroe County Sheriff’s
Forfeiture Fund.

9. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

While hunger and poverty have always been present in the Florida Keys (and the
entire U.S. for that matter) these problems have grown increasing worse in just the
last year. In the last year of our national recession, the word “problem” hardly
seems accurate and even disrespectful to the indignities and pain so many people



are experiencing. Last year, the USDA stunned the nation with an alarming report
that 49 million Americans, including 17 million children, are food insecure.
“"Household Food Insecurity in the U.S.” paints a horrible picture of the
pervasiveness of hunger in our nation. This is an increase of 36% over the
numbers just one year ago. One-in-seven Americans are now relying upon food
banks for some part of their nutrition. Grace Jones Community Day Care Center is
certainly seeing an increase in childhood hunger and so are our two new
collaborative partners - Kreative Kids and Community Cooperative Pre-School.

The day-to-day existence and struggles of the human beings who live in low-income
areas of the Middle Keys are heartbreaking and usually hidden. These areas include
low-income, working families; impoverished senior citizens; and hundreds of poor
children who too often miss meals and/or experience other challenges associated
with low-income or impoverished life circumstances. The Middle Keys have high
percentages of minority families. In these areas, sub-standard housing is the norm
- not the exception - and problems like broken families, homelessness, substance
abuse, unemployment, crime, and poverty round out this picture of hopelessness.

The Board, staff, and volunteers of the Grace Jones Community Day Care Center
(and our two new partners) are particularly concerned by the increasing problems
faced by children whose parents work low-paying jobs - often two or three at a
time. Since adequate housing, nutrition, and learning opportunities affect a child's
cognitive, social, and emotional development, children who do not get these basic
necessities are more likely to have problems learning, growing, and interacting.

“Working poor” are two words that should not go together, especially in the United
States. It has always been a time-honored concept that if you worked, you should
not be poor. Unfortunately, the ranks of the working poor in Monroe County are
swelling as more families slip into poverty. The sense of security from holding a job
is absent for thousands of people in Monroe County. Too many Monroe employees
- many of them in service jobs that are essential to the local economy - are
working full-time, only to find they can barely support their families. Monroe
County today has far too many people who are decidedly not living in paradise.

Grace Jones and our two other collaborative partners address the
problems discussed above in two concrete ways. First, through this HSAB
grant, the three partners will be providing backpacks full of child-friendly food to
eligible, needy children each Friday before weekends to ensure that such children
have adequate nutrition over the long weekends. What's more, we also will provide
extra food to known, needy siblings who cannot attend one of the three day care
centers but are never-the-less facing malnutrition due to empty cupboards at
home.

Second, our very missions ~ caring for children while their parents struggle with
one, two, and sometimes even three jobs - is hugely helpful to such families as
they struggle to survive in our dismal economy.



10. What statistical data support the needs listed in number nine?

While all HSAB applicants are reduced to using census data that is somewhat dated
due to the fact that the decennial census is just now taking place, there are several
websites and/or sources of information that allow applicants to make reasonably
accurate estimates about such critical data as poverty rates. Several sites and
sources (Florida Kids Count, U.S. Census, SAIPE, more) show that the childhood
poverty rate for the State of Florida hovers at 20%. In other words, nearly 700,000
children in Florida live in poverty. While childhood poverty statistics are better in
Monroe County, most sources suggest we have about a 13.3% childhood poverty
rate. That means that one out of every seven children in Monroe County
experience hunger throughout the year.

What is absolutely important to remember, however, is that the children served by
the Grace Jones Community Daycare Center, and the Kreative Kids and Community
Cooperative Pre-School, are not simply a “cross-section” of our general population.
Indeed, all three organizations serve a disproportionate percentage of very
low-income families. What that means is that a full 89.6% or more of our
children from all three collaborative partners are from families in poverty or very
near poverty. Now we are talking about an overwhelming majority of our children
facing hunger, not one out of every seven. Whatever statistics are used, the HSAB
Board should feel comfortable that every child who is receiving a backpack of food
from either one of the three partners in this collaborative effort has been certified
for need by Wesley House. This is one standard used. Another is through pure
observation of children and interviews with parents. When adults at the three
cooperating Backpacks 4 Kids organizations observe clear signs of hunger (stealing
food, hoarding food, asking other children for food, misbehaving in class, lethargy,
and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat), the process begins to determine if the
child is a qualified candidate to receive supplemental weekend food.

11. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

While tourism and service-based employment exists, there are not enough jobs for
those who have been displaced by the decline of our service, construction, fishing,
and tourism industries in Monroe County. In some cases, families work three and
four jobs to earn wage levels that were once enough, but today fall short of what is
needed to survive in Monroe County and Marathon. While there are some signs
that the tourism industry is picking up, construction remains at a standstill. What’s
more, recent governmental restrictions on the taking of game fish due to our
sustained and irregular cold spell in early 2010 have spelled doom and even
bankruptcy for families who earn their living in this manner.

12. What does your agency do to address these causes?

In the middle of all the environment described above, the Grace Jones Community
Day Care Center, Kreative Kids Day Care, and the Community Cooperative Pre-
School are “epicenters of hope” for our families who are “playing by the rules” but
need the extra help of assisted day care for their children, while they work. All



three organizations accept and care for children for as many as eleven (11) hours
each workday, all year round, so that their parents can work or look for new jobs.

13. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center is operating the Back Packs 4 Kids
Program because of indisputable need. It is also because of indisputable need that
we have reached out to our community and established a partnership with two
other, similar organizations (Kreative Kids and Community Cooperative Pre-School)
that 1. also want to start-up back pack programs, and 2. had intended to apply
directly for HSAB funding in 2010-2011.

Every day, due to our sagging economy in Marathon and the Middle Keys, the
volunteers and staff at Grace Jones, Kreative Kids, and Community Cooperative are
seeing increasing numbers of children exhibiting classic symptoms of “chronic
hunger” - stealing food, hoarding food, asking other children for food, misbehaving
in class, lethargy, and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat. The day-to-day
existence and struggles of our target populations are heartbreaking and usually
hidden. Our target populations for all three organizations include low-income,
working families and approximately 135 poor children who too often miss meals.
Our target population includes high percentages of minority families.  For our
target population, sub-standard housing is the norm - not the exception - and
problems like broken families, homelessness, substance abuse, unemployment,
crime, and poverty round out this picture of hopelessness.

The exact numbers from each organization that will benefit from the cooperative
food purchasing arrangement brokered by the Grace Jones Community Day Care
Center include:

e Grace Jones Community Day Care Center: 35 Wesley House certified
children

e Kreative Kids Day Care Center: 36 Wesley House certified children

¢ Community Cooperative Day Care: 63 Wesley House certified children

14. How are clients referred to your agency?

Clients (working poor families with children) are referred to the Grace Jones
Community Day Care Center, Kreative Kids Day Care, and Community Cooperative
Pre-School by Wesley House, area churches, a number of State and County Social
Service Agencies, “peer” families, and word of mouth.

15. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible
and that the neediest clients are given priority?

With regard to the 135 disadvantaged children who will receive weekend, child-
friendly food through the three, cooperative Back Packs 4 Kids Programs, all
participating clients (children) are those that receive full subsidies from Wesley



House, meaning that their families are either impoverished or that they are from
very low-income working families. As previously mentioned, this is one standard
used. Another is through pure observation of children and interviews with parents.
When adults at the three cooperating Backpacks 4 Kids organizations observe clear
signs of hunger (stealing food, hoarding food, asking other children for food,
misbehaving in class, lethargy, and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat), the
process begins to determine if the child is a qualified candidate to receive
supplemental weekend food.

16. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other
agencies.

As described in several places throughout this proposal, Grace Jones Community
Day Care Center is both pleased and proud to be collaborating with Kreative Kids
Day Care and Community Cooperative Pre-School on both the purchasing of food
for the Back Pack 4 Kids Program and in methods/policies related to how we all
operate the program. All three of the Back Pack 4 Kids partners obviously network
with Wesley House since it is that organization that identifies eligibility through its
financial subsidies for certain students. We all also network with elementary
schools in the Middle Keys and certain County and State agencies that either refer
clients to us or that evaluate and certify our respective performance.

17. List all sites and hours of operation.

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center has one site located at 230 41%
Street in Marathon. Our hours of operation are 7:00 am to 6:00 pm, Monday
through Friday, year round.

The Kreative Kids Day Care Center has one site located at 4711 Overseas Highway
in Marathon. Their hours of operation are 7:30 am to 5:30 pm, Monday through
Friday, year round.

The Community Cooperative Pre-School has one site located at 550 122" Street in
Marathon. Their hours of operation are 7:00 am to 5:30 pm, Monday through
Friday, year round.

18. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and
how do you plan to respond to them?

If one approached practically any adult in Marathon and the Middle Keys in the last
five years and asked them what financial challenges the Grace Jones Community
Day Care Center faced, surely one answer would ring loud - PAYING OFF OUR
ENORMOUS DEBT TO REBUILD OUR SCHOOL THAT WAS COMPLETELY
DESTROYED BY HURRICANE WILMA IN 2005. Through Herculean efforts, this
debt ($2.5 million) has finally been all but eliminated, save for about $150,000.
While small compared to our original debt, even the effort to pay the last remaining



$150,000 debilitates our ability to run our school as a “Gold Seal” agency, cutting
into teacher salaries, educational materials and tools, and even maintenance of our

building. We plan to eliminate this debt in the next 24 months through the
following plan:

1. Two full rounds of grant proposals (over 2 years) will be sent to over
140 foundations in Florida and within Monroe County. A related
telephone campaign has been designed to follow-up as many mailed
grant applications as possible. Calls will be made by a strategic team of
3-4 people led by our experienced grant writer. EXPECTED
FINANCIAL RESULTS OVER 24 MONTHS: $50,000

2. Twice over 2 years, two direct mail letters to be sent in early November
and again in the middle of January. While direct mail science always
suggests that best results are achieved during a November/December
time frame, Marathon’s unique snowbird presence suggests moving the
second letter to January. EXPECTED FINANCIAL RESULTS OVER 24
MONTHS: $20,000

3. Over a 2 year timeframe, up to a dozen separate events that will include
garage sales, holding out the “boot” in traffic, golf tournaments, small
concerts, and/or sponsored nights at area restaurants. EXPECTED
FINANCIAL RESULTS OVER 24 MONTHS: $20,000

4. Over a 2 year timeframe, private solicitation of friends and special
“private” mini-challenge opportunities. EXPECTED FINANCIAL
RESULTS OVER 24 MONTHS: $25,000

5. Over a 2 year timeframe, contributions/presentations from several area
service clubs including Zonta, Rotary, Lions, and more. EXPECTED
FINANCIAL RESULTS OVER 24 MONTHS: $10,000

6. National Pig Day festivities in 2011 at the Stuffed Pig Restaurant in
Marathon. EXPECTED FINANCIAL RESULTS in 2011: $25,000

The stakeholders of Grace Jones believe it will be through the 2 year plan outlined
above that we will be able to successfully raise the last $150,000 needed to

completely retire our last remaining debt associated with our five-year capital
campaign.

19. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years,
and how do you plan to respond to them?

Last year when we applied to HSAB for Back Pack 4 Kids funding, we answered this
question in terms of “two-years”. Here is what we said in 2009: “The primary
organizational challenge we expect to face in the next two years can be summed
up in two words: burn-out.” The completely volunteer effort to raise all but



$150,000 of the $2.5 million cost to re-build Grace Jones in a small city of only
10,000 people has definitely exacted its toll upon the patience of the community
and the energies of our all volunteer Board of Directors. And while we are finally on
the very “home-stretch” in this effort, an award of $61,425 from the Monroe County
HSAB would be a mightily needed infusion of money that would send a message to
the Middle Keys that Monroe County “cares” and furthermore, that it acknowledges
the Herculean effort that has transpired to eliminate the capital campaign debt and
to forge ahead in solving one of the saddest problems facing all of Marathon and the
Middle Keys - childhood hunger.

That said, Grace Jones continues to recruit new Board members and has actually
retired one and brought aboard another two Board members as part of a sensible
effort to meet this organizational challenge.

It is important to remember that Grace Jones Board Members (our primary
fundraisers) serve on our Board because they sincerely feel compassion for working
poor families in the Middle Keys and especially because they want to assist our
local, disadvantaged children to get the best start possible in their respective lives.
To many Board members (existing and potential), fundraising is tedious and outside
their comfort zone. Never-the-less, so far all Board members have buckled down
with the results being nothing less than a miracle.  While “burn-out” will
undoubtedly take a permanent toll on a handful of Board members (who are being
replaced with new members), we do believe that now we are past the most intense
parts of our fundraising campaign, our environment will settle down and we can
devote ourselves fully to operating a professional, award-winning (Gold Seal from
the State of Florida) daycare-school.

20. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

Clients (the working-poor parents of the children who attend the Grace Jones
Community Day Care Center) are represented in the operation of our agency by 1.
serving on the Board of Directors (one Board member), 2. by working as volunteers
on various events benefitting Grace Jones and/or our children through-out the year,
3. through parent-teacher-Executive Director meetings, 4. through friendships with
the highly accessible members of Grace Jones Board of Directors.

21. Isyour agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and
how often?

The Grace Jones Community Day Care Center is monitored by a variety of local,
state, and even federal agencies including Wesley House, the State of Florida
Department of Children, the state and local Departments of Health, by USDA, and
by the State of Florida Department of Education (Grace Jones has earned the
coveted “Gold Seal School” from the FLDOE.
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22. 1,000 hours of program service were contributed by 50 volunteers
in the last year.

23. Will any services funded by the County be performed under
subcontract by another agency? If so, what services, and who will
perform them?

No. Grace Jones Community Day Care Center is NOT subcontracting with Kreative
Kids Day Care or Community Cooperative Pre-School. What we ARE doing is
purchasing all of the food for the three respective organizations so that each may
conduct a reliable and effective Back Pack 4 Kids Program at great savings due to
our new ability to purchase food at lower rates due to bulk.

24. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next
funding year?

As described in Answer # 13, every day, due to our sagging economy in Marathon,
our volunteers and staff (and those at Kreative Kids and Community Cooperative
Pre-School) are seeing increasing numbers of children exhibiting classic symptoms
of “chronic hunger” - stealing food, hoarding food, asking other children for food,
misbehaving in class, lethargy, and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat. The
primary , measurable outcome we expect to see as a result of operating
Back Pack 4 Kids (almost immediately we might add) is the disappearance
of these symptoms. Our overall goal, of course, is to improve the general
health of the targeted children.

25. How will you measure these outcomes?

In short, through simple observation. While the stakeholders of Grace Jones
Community Day Care Center are certainly open to suggestions for using more
sophisticated measurement tools, in the end we are simply attempting to stop
obvious signs of malnutrition within a large number of our client children. With a
multitude of talented adults monitoring this outcome, it will not be difficult to
determine whether we were/are successful - or not!

26. Provide information about units of service below.

Unit (hour, session, day,
Service etc.) Cost per unit (current year)

$455 annually per child
(total cost of food for

. 10 Ibs. of weekend food program is $61,425
Back Packs 4 Kids each Friday for 52 weeks. | divided by 135 participating
children. $8.75 per back
pack.
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27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).
(Here: 299 words).

Back Packs 4 Kids is Monroe County’s newest and most effective
approach for directly addressing severe nutritional deficiencies
faced by chronically hungry children in the Florida Keys who are
the poorest and most likely to be experiencing regular hunger.
Without adequate food in their formative years, these children
are condemned to a lifetime of dysfunctionality. Flat-out, Back
Packs 4 Kids stops this problem immediately by providing 10
pounds of food weekly that is strictly for weekend home
consumption by these affected children.

Many have questioned why the Back Pack 4 Kids Program does not regularly
purchase food from food pantries like KAIR or full-sized food banks like Feeding
South Florida. In fact, the hundreds of back pack programs across America are
experiencing the same challenges as we in that the appropriate “child-friendly” and
nutritious foods required by the program are simply non-existent! If our goal were
to fill back packs bags with #10 cans (very large) of beans, or throw in a few whole
potatoes, or perhaps a pound of frozen meat, using these humanitarian food
providers would work. However, to keep true to our goal to provide child-friendly
food for consumption by children in the absence of adults, these sources are simply
not adequate.

In 2010-2011, take-home food items will be procured by Grace Jones, delivered as
filled back packs to Kreative Kids and in bulk to Community Cooperative Pre-School,
and lovingly distributed to children by volunteers at all three sites. Back packs
contain: Breakfast Items - Granola bars, Cereal in bowls, Oatmeal; Lunch and
Dinner Items - Mac and Cheese Singles, Chef Boyardee, Vienna sausages, Beanie
Wienies; Snack Items - Breadsticks w/cheese, Fruit roll-ups, Beef jerky, Snack
pack pudding, Applesauce and Fruit cups, Raisin boxes, Fruit snacks, Graham
cracker snacks, Peanut butter crackers, Cheese Crackers, Trail mix, and Goldfish
crackers,

Required Attachments

Required attachments were distributed to you as a separate document. Be
sure to include these with your application. Please note: the required
attachments A through F are only available in Microsoft Excel format. We

require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand rows,
generate totals and percentages, and align figures for easier reading.
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You must have at least five directors.

ATTACHMENT A - BOARD INFORMATION

enter your agency name in D-3 above and it will automatically a

2011
Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.
ar in subsequent sheets

Artie Banks, Co-President Business Owner Marathon, FL 10
Robin Ringemann, Co-President Business Owner Marathon, FL 7
Michelle Coldiron, Vice-President Guardian Ad Litem/Case Coord. |Marathon, FL 4
Jo Grego, Sec Business Owner Marathon, FL 5
Debbie Morelli, Director TIB Bank/Branch Manager |Marathon, FL 9
Pink Gidseg, Director Business Owner Marathon, FL 3
Sharon Silva, Director Ups Store/Owner Marathon, FL 2
Rev. Debra Maconaughey, Director St. Columba, Pastor Marathon, FL 3
Joe Orr, Treasurer Retired Marathon, FL 2
Maria Bradvold, Director Business Owner Marathon, FL 1
Iris Coe Grace Jones, Exec. Director Marathon, FL 9
Linda Mixon Law Enforcement Marathon, FL 8




GRACE JONES BOARD MEETING
April 22,2010
Grace Jones Community Center

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Co-President Ardie Banks. Board members in attendance were,
Joe Orr, Maria Brandvold, Debbie Morelli, Robin Ringeman Linda Mixon and Jo Grego.
Pink is still on leave

Secretary Report: Debbie Morelli moved to approve the minutes with one spelling correction. Maria seconded
the motion. Minutes were approved and filled.

Treasurer Report: Joe Orr reported that the financials were complete and would be sent to the board via e-mail
because he and his wite had just returned from travel. Robin Ringemann took the floor to talk about the Fckerd
Grant money and Bank Balances. Robin reports: the balance in our TIB operations account is $64,145.71. We
hold three (3) CD’s that total approximately $67,500.00. Given this information Robin moves to pay down our
mortgage. she wants to keep $35,000.00 in our operations account at TIB, and move the balance to Centennial
Bank to pay down principal on our mortgage.

Discussion: Maria starts the discussion by asking about the Eckerd money. We received the
$100,000.00 grant and it is in our Centennial Bank savings account waiting to be transferred to our mortgage
principal. i tven that we have $109,510.00 in our savings account at Centennial Bank. It was decided to
transfer $30,000.00 from the operations account to our Savings account at Centennial Bank., Transfer
$115.910.00 to p&\ down the principal on our mortgage and that would leave $24,000.00 in our savings account
at {‘,,uttmmdi Bank.

Joe Orr’s motion is then seconded my Debbie Morelli and the motion is passed.

Directors Report: The total number of enrollment at this time is now 73. Iris reported to the board that we are
in compliance with the health department and that our average Wesley House yearly monitoring is 99.6%. Ms.
Tara in our afterschool room has asked for a small projector. She wants it to use for Power Points, backgrounds
for plays and other projects for the children. After discussion Robin motions that we get Ms. Tara a small
projector that costs around $250.00 Maria seconds the motion and the motion is passed.

Iris reported that we have received donations from Mrs. Clarisse French- the great grand daughter of Grace
Jones: she has been sending $110.00 per month for the last three months. Also, Jim and Jeannie Platt donated
$500.00 and Mr. and Mrs. Ingram $250.00 in addition Mrs. Ingram volunteers at the school during season.

Election of Officers

Ardie submitted the slate of officers to the board for approval.
Co-Presidents: Robin Ringemann and Ardie Banks

Vice President: Michelle Coldiron

Secretary: Jo Grego ]
Treasure: Joe Orr

Maria makes a motion to accept the slate as presented, Debbie seconds the motion: the motion is passed.

Old Business
We received $5000.00 from the shark tournament: thank you 7-Mile Marina

After expenses we made $150.00 at the seafood festival. BUT. we did put ourselves out there and we were seen
by the public.

New Business
Proposal of two (2) new board members: Randy Lewis, Randy came in and took a tour of the school, we was

very impressed by what he saw. Ardie reports that with his back ground in construction; he was an electrical
contractor for many years that he would be a great fit and he is very computer savvy and might take charge of



our web-site. After a brief discussion Jo Grego moved to approve Randy as a board member and Debbie
seconded the motion. The motion passed, welcome Randy Lewis.

Mellissa Grady; with very short discussion about what a great asset it would be to have Mellissa join our board
with her background at Centennial Bank and her proven commitment to community service a motion was made
by Maria and seconded by Debbie, motion passed, welcome Mellissa.

T-shirts: Robin is making a list of what and who needs t-shirts and Jo Grego will order them.

Ardie reported that John our grant writer has been very busy; he just submitted an application for a large grant
through HSAB. We all hope for good results.
We received a $5,000.00 anonymous donation for the back-pack program.

We received $7.750.00 from the sheriffs board; we were in the top third of grant recipients.

Sharon Silva resigned because of other obligations she did not feel she could give Grace Jones the time she
would like,

The meeting 1s adjourned at 6:15p.m.

The next meeting will be May 20, 2010

Respectfully Submitted by
Jo Grego
Board Secretary

Approved by:

Robin Ringemann
Co. President
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ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
2011
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related Grace Jones Community Center, Inc
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/wveek employee would be .5 FTE, efc.

Proposed Upcomlng meecﬁd - Current Year

o At () S Year Endlng i *"'End_!gg-
P E 5 6!30!2011 1613012010
=i Total PR Total
: ~ | Compensation | Compensation
PositionTitle  |"X"| #FTE'S | Package |#FTE'S| Package

Director 1.00 53,664 1.00 53,664
Lead Teacher 1.00 37,720 1.00 37,720
Teacher 1.00 32,026 1.00 32,026
Teacher 1.00 32,026 1.00 32,026
Teacher 1.00 32,026 1.00 32,026
Teacher 1.00 24 055 1.00 24,055
Teacher 1.00 21,777 1.00 21,777
Teacher 1.00 26,332 1.00 32,026
Assistant Teacher 1.00 21,777 1.00 21,777
Assistant Teacher 0.35 6,916 1.00 18,361
Assistant Teacher 0.75 14,660 1.00 20,638
Assistant Teacher 0.50 9,820 0.63 11,528
Substitutes 0.35 7,314 0.50 7.630
Cook/Housekeeping 1.00 25,691 1.00 23,257
Maintenance 0.35 9,307
Assistant Teacher 1.00 34,304

Totals ] 0 13.30 389,415 13.13 368,511
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ATTACHMENT C - PROFILE OF CLIENTS AND SERVICES (Performance Report)
2010

This attachment has changed, please note asterisked information at the bottom of page.
Delete or type over sample information shown. Grace Jones Community Day Care Center

:_.:E:ﬁ to 10 year old ch dren L
from low-income to impoverished

Child care for working  |families who are all Monroe Marathon & |5 days - 7:00 am

parents County residents 100[{Middle Keys |to 6:00 pm 100 75
Backpacks 4 Kids Infants to 10 year old children

Emergency from low-income to impoverished

Supplemental Weekend [families who are all Monroe Marathon &  |weekdays 8:00

Nutrition County residents 135|Middle Keys |AM - 5:00 PM 50 35

Agency 100 75

Please indicate the number of clients served who are Monroe County residents: All clients represented by all numbers above are Monroe County residents.
Please list or describe achieved outcomes for your target populations: Every day, due to our sagging economy in Marathon, our volunteers and staff (and those
at Kreative Kids and Community Cooperative Pre-School) are seeing increasing numbers of children exhibiting classic symptoms of “chronic hunger” — stealing
food, hoarding food, asking other children for food, misbehaving in class, lethargy, and repeatedly asking when it is time to eat. The primary , measurable
outcome we expect to see as a result of operating Back Pack 4 Kids (aimost immediately we might add) is the disappearance of these symptoms. Our overall
goal, of course, is to improve the general health of the targeted children.
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ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET
2011
Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.
Show the proposed budget detail for the County funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Proposed Expense Budget for
Upcoming Year Ending:
6/30/2011

|Expenditures Total %

Salaries

Payroll Taxes 0

Employee Benefits
Subtotal Personnel 0

Postage
Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations
List others below

Food for Backpack Program 61,425

olojlojo o |lojo |jo |o |o |jo |8 |o |o |

8
o
X

SOODOODOODOCQOOO

Total Expenses 61,425

-
e




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.

Pleasse round all amounts to the nearest dollar.

Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.

2011

Proposed Expense Budget for

Projected Expenses for Current

Upcoming Year Ending: Year Ending:

Expenditures Total % Total %
Salaries 352,091 684% 330,400 55%
Payroll Taxes 30,324 6% 29,060 5%
Employee Benefits 0 0 0
Subtotal Personnel 382,415 70% 359,460 59%
Postage 300 0% 465 0%
Office Supplies 1,000 0% 1,569 0%
Telephone 2,800 1% 2,711 0%
Professional Fees 6,000 1% 7,380 1%
Rent 0 0
Utilities 9,000 2% 9,115 2%
Repair and Maint. 5,000 1% 5,000 1%
Travel 100 0% 100 0%
Miscellaneous 500 0% 784 0%
Grants to Other Organizations 0
List others below 0 0
Mortgage 27,113 5% 97,113 16%
[Program Costs 40,000 7% 47,333 8%
Grounds Maintenance 0 0 0
Cleaning & Laundry 5,000 1% 4 573 1%
Household Supplies 1,000 0% 1,066 0%
Fire Alarm 45 0% 45 0%
Insurance 18,200 3% 18,105 3%
License, Permits & Filing Fees 200 0% 200 0%
Advertising 5,000 1% 8,271 1%
Depreciation 38,416 7% 38,416 6%
Payroll Processing 4,167 1% 2,820 0%
Backgound Checks 192 0% 192 0%
Office Equipment 925 0% 925 0%

0 0

0 0
Total Expenses 547,373 100% 605,643 100%
Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 81,902 47,898




ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round alf amounts to the nearest dollar.
In-Kind will not be included in percentages or total.

2011

Grace Jones Community Center

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming| Projected Revenue for Current Year
Year Ending: Ending:
6/30/2011 6/30/2010

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind__ | %-age of Total Cash In-Kind | %-age of Total
Monroe County 7,000 1% 13,125 2%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 4,881 1%
Key West 0% 0%
Marathon 8,000 1% 10,000 2%
Islamorada 0% 0%
Layton 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 214,625 33% 214,625 33%
Donations 53,000 8% 53,000 8%
Sheriff Shared Asset 7,750 1% 4,882 1%
United Way 0% 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
Wesley House 268,000 42% 267,579 41%
Florida Dept. Health 55,450 9% 55,449 8%
Fund Raising 30,000 5% 30,000 5%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
0% 0%
100% 100%

Total Revenue 643,825 0 653,541 0
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Grace Jones Community Center Inc
A Not For Profit Corporation

Audited Financial Statements

June 30, 2008
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PERSONALIZED BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC.
10720 CARIBBEAN BLVD. SUITE 440
MIAMI, FL 33189
PHONE: (786) 242-0414
FAX: (786) 242-0487

EMAIL: perbussol@aol.com

To the Board of Directors
Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Marathon, Florida

Mmanagement. My responsibility is to €Xpress an opinion of thege financial statements
based on my audit,

misstatement, An audit includes €xamining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial Statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

are not intended to present financial position and the results of operations in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above presents fairly, in all materia]

Tespects, the assets, liabilities, and net assets of grace Jones Community Center, Inc as of

J une 30;2008 andhits Support. Revenu, es and the changes in jts net assets
L i > . .

and its cash ﬂows? the year then en?ed on the basis accounting described above.

Personalized Business Solutions Inc/_//——""““'

August 12, 2008




Grace Jones Community Center Inc

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets - Cash Basis
June 30,2008 -

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 113,505
Cash Restricted
Total Current Assets 113,505
Property and Equipment 1,656,590
Other Assets
Deposits 90
90

$ 1,770,185

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities

Current portion of Long Term Debt S 36.000
Total Current Liabilities 36,000 ‘
Long Term Debt
Note Payable 352,156
Net Assets
Unrestricted 1,382,029
Temporarily Restricted - |
Total Net Assets 1,382,029

$ 1,770,185

The accompanying notes and independent auditors report are an integral part of these financial
statements




Grace Jones Community Center Inc

Statement of Support, Revenue Expenses and Changes Net Assets Cash Basis
For the Year Ended June 30,2008

Temporarily
Unrestricted  Restricted Total
Operations Operations Operations
Support and Revenues i
Contributions § 31,377 31,377
Grants 247,603 247,603
Tuition 140,746 140,746
Interest Income 2,733 2,733
Fundraising 92,960 92,960
Other Income -
Net Assets released from restrictions 115,660 (115,660) -
631,079 (115,660) - 515,419
Expenses
Program Services 401,885 401,885
Support Services 100,236 100,236
Other Expenses
502,121 502,121
Changes in Net Assets 128,958 (115,660) 13,298
Net Assets July 1, 2007 1,253,071 115,660 1,368,731
Net Assets June 30, 2008 $ 1,382,029 $ - $ 1,382,029

The accompanying notes and independent auditors report are an integral part of these financial
statements




Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Statement of Functional Expenses - Cash Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Program Support
Expenses Expenses
Salaries and related expenses
Salaries $ 291,978 $ -
Payroll taxes, fees and Expenses 31,872 -
323,850
Direct Program Expenses
Educational Supplies 1,866
Food and Food Supplies 31,090
Insurance 92
33,048
Facility Expenses
Fire Alarm 637
Interest Expense 26,006
Repairs and Supplies 7,545
Trash Removal 2,326
Electric 6,497
Water 1,976
44,987
General Expenses
Auto and trave] 978
Insurance 11,214
Professional Fees 23,000
Depreciation 38,416
Fundraising Expense 16,834
Office Supplies . 5,055
Permit and Filing Fee 370
Postage 251
Printing 954
Taxes 100
Telephone 3,064
401,885 100,236
The accompanying notes and independent auditors report are an integral part of these financial

statements



Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Statement of Cash Flows - Cash Basis
For the Year Ended June 30, 2008

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Changes in Net Assets $ 13,298

Adjustments to reconcile Change in net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operation Activities

Depreciation 38,416
Deposits
38,416
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 51,714
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition Equipment (255,685)
Net Cash From Investing (255,685)

Cash Flow From F inancing Activities

Increase in Mortgage 235,406
Net Cash Provided 31,435
Cash at Beginning Year 82,070
Cash at End of Year $ 113,505

'upplementary Disclosures
Interest paid 26,006
Taxes Paid 100

The accompanying notes and independent auditors report are an integral part of these financial
statements
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Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Notes to Audited Financial Statements
For the Year ended June 30, 2008

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes
The Association is a nonprofit organization that is exempt from income
taxes under Section 501 C 3 of the Internal Revenye Code.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting as
described in the independent auditors report.

Basis of Presentation

assets.
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ote 3

ite 4

Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Notes to Audited Financial Statements
For the Year ended June 30,2008

The Center has also adopted SFAS No 116 "Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made" in 1997, In accordance with SFAS No 116 contributions received
are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support,
depending on the existence and or nature of any donor restrictions. The adoption had no
cumulative effect on net assets at the date of adoption.

Nonmonetary Transactions

A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made a significant contribution of their
time to deyelop the Center's programs, principally in building maintenance and
administration. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these financial
statements since it is not susceptible to objective measurement or valuation.

Cash
The balance in the cash at June 30, 2008 consists of

Cash in Bank Operations
Cash in Bank Building Fund
Savings

Certificate of Deposit
Certificate of Deposit

Certificate of Deposit
Petty Cash

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the
accelerated method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Office Furniture and Fixtures

Expenditures for new property and equipment and renewals and improvements,
are capitalized; expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense
as incurred

Property and Equipment consist of:

Building

Construction in Progress
Furniture and Fixture
Leasehold Improvements
Playground Equipment

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property and Equipment

The accompanving indanandant A odibmeat e — 4 s

49,628
410
25,301
15,307
2,744
20,015
100

113,505

5 -10 years

400,000
1,119,972
6,176
21,021
155,526

(46,105)

1,656,590




Grace Jones Community Center Inc
Notes to Audited Financial Statements
For the Year ended June 30,2008

Note 5 Contributed Facilities
In November 2004, the School Board gave the Center a quitclaim deed to the property
from which they had been operating, which consisted of land and a building. The
property has been recorded in the balance sheet at estimated fair market value.

The accompanying independent auditors' report should be read with these notes.



GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
A Not For Profit Corporation
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC. D R A

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

MEMEERS:

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

of Directors of
swmmunity Center, Inc.

o the Boavd
ace Jones O

g

G

We
Jon

- the accompanying statement of financial position of Gra
Center, Inc., {(the “Center’') (a non-profit organization) as
and the related statements of activities and changes in net
ional expenses and cash flow for the vear i'hea.m ended. These
aments are the responsibility of the Center’s management. Our
ig bo express an opinion on these financial statements based on

Tucted  our amiii; in accordance with audiling standards
in the d States of America, Government Auditing Standards,
%y the Compt roLLmr General of the United States, and the provisions of
of Menagement and Budget Circular A-133, “aAudits of S8tates, Local
and Nonprofit Organizations”. Those standards and OMB Circular A-
th QL we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

> financial statements are free of material mi An
examining, on a Lest basis, evidence supporting and

he financial statements. An audit also include 8 ing the
iples used and significant estimates made by : as
p the overall financial statement presentation. We belileve
Lt ;W()VJ des a reasonable basis for our opinion.

in Note 1, these finasncial statements were prepared on the
Lm::sw: uged for income tax purposes, which is a comprehensive basis
runting other than generally accepted accounting principles.




our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other 2 SOTE,
wancial  starements referred to above present fairly, in materi

o, the financial position of Grace Jones Community ( . Inc. as of
we A0, 2009, and the results of its operations and its flows for the
car then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles

S

noaccordance with Govermment Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report
ated | , 2010 on our consideration of Grace Joneg Community
ine. s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
: tain provisions of laws, regulations contracts and grants.

with

-~

October 2010

ISR SO ——————

]



GRACE JONES COMMUNTTY CENTER,

INC.

Statement of Financial Position

June 30,

cted to investment in
and egulipment

Total Assets

thies and Net Assets

Accounts paval

restricrted

Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See accompanying notes to

2010

financial statements,

DRAFT

5 1,620




Support and revenue:

Cont
Gyran

Total suppore

EMDenses o

+

Cheatg

-

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER,

statement of Activities and Changes

For the Year Ended June 30,

riong including in-kind

and rovonye

1 Net Ag

5, beginaing of vear

end of vear

e accompanying notes

Unrestricted
~Operations

§ 166,435
292,137

INC.

in Net Asset

2010

Temporarily
Restricted
Qreratious

194,465
3,348
55,739 -
1,601 -
kA2 25 S
491,749
106,054
287,803 -
115,922 -

1,487,478

51603400

to financial

statements.

1
&

DRAFT

166,435
292,137
104,465
3,348
55,732

b 601

qﬁ

491,749
106,654

1.487.,478

L1602, 400
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, TINC.
Statement of Functional BExpenses

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Program Support

Salaries and Related Expenses:

S 365,154
taxes, fess and expenses 38,370 -

404,124 -

Program Expenses:
onal supplies
nd food supplies

51.972 -

Facit

"

Uy BExpenses:
Tarm 423 -
: 14,444
9,875
2,413 -
5,324
3,674

Fix

25,653 -

Enses

travel = 498
- 18,105
) 7,880
Lo - 46,594
ALEIIMT exXpense 21,401
supplies - 6,994
and filing fee = T4l
- 496
- 409
- 183
- 3,153

- 106,054

Total Bxpenses 5,491,749 106, 054

See accompanving notes to financial sta

Lenents .



CRACE JONES COMMUNTTY CENTER,
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended June 30,

Cash flows from Operating Activitieg:
Change in net assets

to reconcile change in net
net cash provided by operating

corease 1ln accounts payable
Decrease in deferrved income

Net adjustments

Cash provided by‘Opexatinq Activitie

Cash flows
Mortgage

om Financing Activities:
ayments

Cash used by Financing Activities

ase in cash and cash equivalents

and cash egquivalents, at beginning

e
N
Q
o
o
o
-

Lementary D

Interest paid du

ing the year

Tes

2o pald during the vear

o

o

ee accompanying notes to financial statements

<%

Y
ot
1921
R
P
[

197,006)

(127.,008)

{42,424)

<
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GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes Lo Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Lo Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

al grg

Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. {“the Center”) is a nonprofit
orgenization that provides low-cost day care in Marathon, Florida. It is
organization. Tt was organized in late 1985 and commenced
during May 1986 as = community sponsored dayv care center.
are charged based upon parental income aoc ling to State
Lrh and Rehabilitation Services guidelines.

by Bagis of Pregentation

The Center’'s financial statements have been prepared on the income tax
(cash}  basis of accounting and in conformity with the standards
smulgated by the american Institute of Certified Public Accountants .
- assets and revenues, expenses, gaing, and losses are classified
based on the existence or abgsence of donor-imposed restrictions.
Accordingly, net assets of the Center and changes therein are classified
and 1 as follows:

i
DI
N

* Temporarily restricted net assebs - Nelb aszsebs subject to donor-
imposed stipulations that may or will be met, whether by actions of
the Center and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires,
cemporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted

asgsets and reported in the statement of activities as net asgsets
2d from restrictions.

to donore
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the
Generally, the donors of these asgebts permit the Center to
or part of the income earned on any related investments Ffor
or speciflc purposes.

manently restricted net assets - Het asgets
d

sources of revenue for the Center consist of grants from
agencies which, absent a specific restriction by the grantor,
be available for unrestricted use, and Lultion fees.
includes only that portion of the grant that was earned

 statement of financial position date. All grant funds
of  the statement of financial position date which are

nsidered to be applicable to future periods are reflecte

0 6 as deferred
income on the Statement of Pinancial Pogition.




Summary of Sionificant Accounting Polic

DRAFT

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Pinancial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

{Cont..)

ts
n

5]
s

Pragentation — (Cont.)

of providing the various programs and other activities have
siled in che accompanying Statement of Activities.

falaries and other expenses which are associated with specific program
2 charg dirvectly to that program. = Salaries and other expenses which
2£it more than one program are allocated Lo the various prograns
on the relative costs incurred. Administrative and other support
es are allocated to the various programs based on each programn’ s
Y expense.,

assets Restricted to Investment in Furniture and_ Eqguipment

5 restricted to Investment in Furniture and Fguipment are stated at
€ and  inclvde expenditures for improvements and bebterment which
substantially increase the useful lives of the assets.

g furniture and equipment with values In  excess of 51,000
represent. *in-kind® donations to the Center f{rom private organizations
and are recognized as support when received.

lation is computed on the straight-line method over the estimated
2 of the assets, which is principally five (5) VeATrs .,
intenance and repairs are charged to operation as incurred.

are counsidered unrestricted unless otherwise stated hy
Restricted donations are initially recorded as temporarily
ricted net assets. When a donor restriction xpilres or purpose of
letion  is accomplished, Temporarily rest ad net  assets  are
; - Lo unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of

as net asgets released from restrictions.

=

=)
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GRACE JONES COMMINITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

sunmmary of Sienificant Ageounting Policies - (Cont.)

ed Fevenues Received, Related Program Expense
erred Support

¢t revenues presented in  the statement of  activities are
pally cost reimbursement contracts and are stated at  amounts
i te the program expenses incurred. Related program expenses
in excess of contract revenue received on cost reimbursement
are reflected as receivables from governments, Lo the extent

on the statement of financial position. Contract recelpts
of related program expenses are deferred and recognized as
in  the period in which the matching program expenses ig

are rvecorded at fair value on the dare of donation as
d support. Donated services have not been reflected in the

unrestryiot
“inancial statewments. The impact of those services upon the financial

£

ments is  unknown as  there is no objective bagig to
sure the value of such services. However, because g of
ed  services as  revenue would also  invelve  rece of

sponding expenses, there would be no effect on the net

Income Tax

mber was organized as a non-profit organization and has recaelved
emption under the provisions of Section 501{c}(3) of the Internal
Code.  Accordingly, no provision for income taxes ig provided for
accompanying financial stabements.

Allocation of Common Ixpenses

‘ertalin common expenses which benefit more than one program are allocated
pased on estimates of time of employees involved and on percentages of
zed, and to the extent permitted in the funding source

Casb and Cash Bquivalento

For purposes of the statement ot cash flows, th
and  other highly liguid investments with initial maturiti
months or less to be cash equivalents.

e Center considers all cash

25 of  Lhree
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GRACE \JJONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Fnded June 30, 2010

Summary of ificant Accounting Policies - (Cont.}

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
agsumptions  that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures,
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Long-Lived pssets

The Center reviews the carrying value of its long lived assets for
pessible impairment whenever events or changes in c¢ircumstances indicate
i : carrying awount of the assets may not be recoverable. No
¢ has been provided for in the financial statements.

summary of Funding, Accounts Receivable and _Deferred Support

The Center is funded through grants and contracts from wvaricus funding
sources.  The following summarizes major grant activity for the vear ended
June 30, 2010,

Award Support

Houge Title 20 ~ Day Care $ 223,192 223,192
47,741 47,741
: 90 90
County Sheriff Grant 9,445 9,44%
pal Dioccege Grant 1,669 1,669
of Marathon 14,000 10,000

fees for the year ending June 30, 2010 amounted to
2010 contracts and other receivable amounted to §-0-.

10
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GRACE JONES COMMUNTTY CENTER, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

3.
and  egquipment, at cost, and accumulated depreciztion are
as follows at June 30, 2010-:
Buillding 5 5400,000
Construction in progress 1,115,198
Furniture and fixtures 6,176
Playground egquipment 155,526
Lease improvements 21,027
Total costs 1,697,921
Less accunulated depreciation {139,293)
58,628
Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2010 amounted to 546,594,
in November 2004, the School Board gave the Center a quitclaim deed to Lhe
property from which they had been operating, which consisted of la and a
building. The property was recorded on the balance sheet al estimated
Tair market value.
4
On June 25, 2007 the Center entered into a note payable agreement with a
local bank. This agreement was for a $451,980.55 real estate loan. The
note pavable currently carries interest at 6.75%% per  annum. Monthly
pavments of £2,259.26 are required. Balance outstanding at June 30, 2010
amounted to £96,560. Interest expense for 2010 was $14,444.
5. netary Transactions

antial number of unpaid  volunteers have made a  signi

> not reflected in these financial statements since it ds
susceptible to obijective measurement or valuation.

11

cant

wtion of their time to develop the Center’s programs, principally in
maintenance and administration. The value of thig contributed

not
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GRACE JONES COMMUNTITY CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the Year Ended June 30, 2010

Commitments and Contingencies

unexpended  funds reflected in the accompanying financial
lating to government fFfunded programs are subject to audit by
ve governmental agencies (funding sources). The possible
by the related govermmental agencies of any item charged to
program or request for the return of any unexpendaed funds cannot be
termined at this time. No provision, for any liability that may result,
s been made in the financial statements.

1l Lowanc

12
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO ML BUZZL, C P A, MEMBERS:
W SMITH, CPA, AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF

CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTYTUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDYTORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL
QVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON_AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCEH
WEITH GOVERNMENT AUDTTING STANDARDS

of Directors of
Community Center, Inc.:

We have audited the financial statements of Grace Jones Community Ce tar,
Ine. {the “Center”) as of and for the yvear ended June 30, 2018 and have issued
¢ report  thereon dated e 2010, We conducted our audit in
e with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
and Government Auddting standards, issued by the Comptroller General

“2ining reasonable assurance about whether the Center's financial
: Iree of material misstatement, we performed tests of itg
h certain provigions of laws, regulations, contracte and grants,
with which could have a direct and material effect on  the
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
¢ with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
ACCOTY we do not express such an opinion. The results of o
disol ] ances ol noncompliance that are required to be repor
sovernment Auditing Standards.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Center’s internal

canty over [inancial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures
For purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not

assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Cur
ration of the 4internal contrel over financial reporting would not
ity disclose all matters in the internal control over financial
that might be material weaknesses . A material weakness ig a
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i whi the design or operation of one or more of the internal
wonents does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
s in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
ing audited mav ocour and not be detected within a timely period
mployees in the normal course of performing their assigned funchtions. We
no matters involving the internal control over [inancial reporting and
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions as defined above.

o

t is intended for the information of the Center‘s Board of
management, and officials of applicable federal and state agencies,
L this report is a matter of public record, its distribution is not

14
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SMITH, BUZZI & ASSOCIATES, LLC.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
2103 CORAL WAY, SUITE 305
MIAMI, FLORIDA 33134
TEL. (305) 285-2300
FAX (305) 285-2309

JULIO ML BUZZL CP A, MEMBERS:
JOSE B SMITH, CP.A, AMERICAN INSTIFUTE OF

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON _COMPLIANCE WI'TH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FACH MAJOR FROGRAM AND INTERNATL
CONTROL _OVER COMPLIANCE TN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

& of Directors of
Jones Community Center, Tnea. :

sudited the compliance of Grace Jones Community Center, Inc. (the
¥ with the Lypes of compliance requirements described in the (RIS
of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement
oplicable to each of its major federal programs for the vear ended
. 2010, The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the
canying schedule of federal and State financial assistance. Compliance
] cments of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to
major federal programs is the responsibility of the Center's
Our responsibility is to express an opinilon on the Center’s
e based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
] ed in the United States of America; the standards applicable
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133 Audits of
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and
o A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of complisnce
ente referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on

deral program ocourred. An audit includes examd a test
dence about the Center's compliance with those and

such  other procedures as we consideread in  the
5 We believe that our audit provides a - ; for our
audit does not provide a legal determination on Grace Jones
Ler, Inc.’s compliance with those reguirements .

I5
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opinion, the Center complied, in all material respects, with the
irements referred to above that are applicable to each of its maijor
rograms for the year ended June 30, 2010.

Control Over Compliance

management of the Center is responsible for establishing and maintaining
Cive internal control over compliance with requirements of lawg,

ong, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning
wh performing our auvdit, we considered the Center’s internal control over
slian with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a

L program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
of  expressing our opinion on compliance and tao test and report on
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133

deration of the internal control  over compliance would pot
disclose =211 matters in the internal control that might be
reaknesses ., A material weakness is a condition in which the design
ration of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce
elabively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable
t laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material

a major federal program being audited may occur and net be
a timely period by employees in the normal course of
r assigned functions. We noted no matters invelving the
ol over compliance and its operation that we consider to be
weaknegsses . :

Qo

vt is  dntended for the information of the Center‘s Board of
management., and officials of applicable federal and state agencies.
if this is a matter of public record, its distribution is not

o 2010
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Smith, Ortiz, Gomez and Buzzi, PA
132 Minoreca Avenue
Coral Gables, FL 33134
305-441-1012

November 2, 2009
CONFIDENTIAL

GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC.
230 41ST GULF
MARATHON, FL 33050

Dear :

We have prepared the enclosed returns from information provided by.you without verification or
audit,

990-EZ - Short Form of Organiiation Exempt From Income Tax

We suggest that you examine these returns carefully to fully acquaint yourself with all items
contained therein to ensure that there are no omissions or misstatements.

Federal Filing Instructions

Your Form 990-EZ for the year ended 6/30/09 shows no balance due. The return should be
signed and dated on Page 4 by an officer representing the organization. Mail the return by
November 16, 2009 to:

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

If a private delivery service is used, mail to:
OSPC

1973 N. Rulon White Bivd.

Ogden, UT 84404

Also enclosed is any material you furnished for use in preparing the returns. If the returns are
examined, requests may be made for supporting documentation. Therefore, we recommend that
you retain all pertinent records for at least seven years,

In order that we may properly advise you of tax considerations, please keep us informed of any

significant changes in your financial affairs or of any correspondence received from taxing
authorities.

If you have any questions, or if we can be of assistance in any way, please call.

~ Sincerely,

Smith, Ortiz, Gomez and Buzzi, PA
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o 3808 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. April 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545-1709
Department of the Treasury P File a separate application for each return.

Internal Revenue Service

® Ifyou are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part| and check thisbox 4

Lt you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Part Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete
Part | only > [ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of
time to file income tax returns.

Electronic Filing (e-file). Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file
one of the returns noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T). However, you cannot file Form 8868
electronically if (1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group
returns, or a compgpsite or consolidated Form 990-T. Instead, you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part Il) of Form
8868. For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.goviefile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

Type or ‘Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print
File by the GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

due date for Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions,

filing your 230 41ST GULF

::::Jr(:ctiii City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
MARATHON FL 33050
Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each return):
. Form 990 Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
Form 890-BL Form 980-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 990-EZ Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 6069
| | Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

®  The books are in the care of P

Telephone No. » FAX No. »

@ |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box » D

® Ifthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) M this is
for the whole group, check this box > D -Hfitis for part of the group, check this box | and attach
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension will cover.
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
until 2/15/10 . to fite the exempt organization return for the organization named above, The extension is

for the organization's return for;
> . calendar year

2 If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return D Change in accounting period

3a  If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax,
less any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. Ja | §
b If this application is for Form 890-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax
payments made, Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | §

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required,
deposit with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment
-~ System). See instructions. 3c| §

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ
for payment instructions.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)

DAA
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Taxpayers Copy

Short Form OMB No. 1545-1150
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form 990-EZ Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code 20 0 8
! ) {except black lung benefit trust or private foundation)
P Sponsoring organizations of donor advised funds and controlling organizations as defined in section R
™ el s than 2 05 50 o eyt ey use o | Open to Public
ﬁ?&iﬁ?ﬁg&gﬁ,&?&'ﬁ?@: i P The organization may have to use a copy of this return t{: satisfyystate re‘porting. requirements, lnSpeCtlon
l A For the 2008 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7 /01/08 . and ending 6/30/09 ;
) E_ Check if applicable: Please C  Name of organization D Employer identification number
| | Address change :‘asbeeiﬁ;f
l | | Name change print or GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876
| | Initial return type. Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
| | Termination ggzciﬂc 230 41S8ST GULF
| | Amended return Instruc- City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 F  Group Exemption
l Application pending  tions. MARATHON - FL 33050 ) ) Number »
o Section 501(c}(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must attach G Accounting method: D Cash Accrual
a completed Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2). Other (specity) P
. |  Website: » N/A H Check ® [X| if the organization is not
¥ J__Organization type (check only one)— [X| 501(c) (3 ) 4 (insertno) | | 4947(a)or | | 527 S Lo aTiach Schedule B (Form 990,
K Check » u if the organization is not a section 509(a)(3) supporting organization and its gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. A return
l is not required, but if the organization chooses to file a return, be sure to file a complete return.
L__Add lines 5b, 6b, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts; if $1,000,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ... L) 631,399
Part | Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See the instructions for Part 1)
‘ 1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 402,367
l 2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 227,762
. 3 Membershipdues and assessments 3
4 dnvestmentinCome ... .. .. Lo 4 1,270
l $a  Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory 5a
: b Less: costorother basis and sales expenses Sb
¢ Gainor (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) (attach sch) o | _5¢c
. g 6  Special events and activities (complete applicable parts of Schedule G). If any amount is from gaming, check here P D
g a Gross revenue (not including $ of contributions
x reportedonline ) 6a
. b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses 6b
l’ Net income or (loss) from special events and activities (Subtract line 6b from line 6a) ... .. ... ... 6¢C
V 7a  Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances 7a
' Less:costofgeodssold 7b
!} Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 72) 7¢c
‘ 8  Other revenue (describe W ) | 8
9 Totalrevenue. Addlines1,2 3 4 5c,6¢c,7c,and8 . > | 9 631,399
li 10 Grants and similar amounts paid (attach schedule) 10
y " Benefits paidto orfor members 1
g | 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 344,654
g 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13
l § 14 Occupancy, rent, utilties, and maintenance 14
W1 15  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15
16 Other expenses (descrive » See Statement 1 y | 186 181,296
l; 17 __Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 . e » |17 525,850
§ | 18 Excessor(defict for the year (Subtractline 17 fom bne ) 18 105,449
§ 18 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A) (must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) | 19 1,382,029
3| 20 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) 20
l Z | 21 Netassets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18through20 > | 21 1,487,478
Part il Balance Sheets. If Total assets on line 25, column (B) are $2,500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-E2.
(See the instructions for Part I1.) (A) Beginning of year l (B} End of year
|| 22 Cesh,savings, andinvestments 1,770,095 22 1,790,508
23 Landandbuildings 23
24 Other assets (describe P See Statement 2 ) 90| 24 20
25 Totalassets . 1,770,185| 25 1,790,598
L 26 Total liabilities (describe P See Statement 3 ) 388,156| 2 303,120
27_Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) 1,382,029 27 - 1,487,478
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Form 990-EZ (2008}
DAA
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i

 Form 990-62 (2008)  GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page 2

Part il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (See the instructions for Part 111
{ What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose?
DAYCARE FACILITY
Describe what was achieved in carrying out the organization's exempt purposes. In a clear and concise manner,

Expenses
(Required for 501(c)(3)
and (4) organizations
and 4947(a)(1) trusts;
optional for others )

' describe the services provided, the number of persons benefited, or other relevant information for each program title.

28 DAYCARE ?14???:’?,1:‘%5, FOR LOW INCOME PARENTS . ..
. (Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, check here .. ... . > m 28a 422,711
29 ................................................................................................................
. (Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign grants check here . | H 29a
30 ............................................................................................................
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, N
(Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign.grants, check heré ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, > H 30a
31 Other program services (attach schedule) T
‘ {Grants § ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, check here .. ... > H 31a
32 _Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through ) > | 32 422,711
Part IV List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees. List each one even if not compensated. (See the instructions for Part V)
, (b) Titie and average | (c) Compensation | (d) Conirbulions 1o (e) Expense
: (a) Name and address hours per week (if not paid,  |employee benefilplans 8 account and
‘ devoted lo position enter -0-.) deferred compensalion | other allowances

Form 990-EZ (2008,
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Form 990-EZ (2008) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 3
PartV Other Information (Note the statement requirements in the instructions for Part VI.)
, ‘ ) Yes | No
1’ 33 Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” attach a detailed
ceserption of e actviy ... 33
.. 34 Were any changes made to the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS? If "Yes,"
l stach & conformed copy of the changes . ... ... 34
35 Ifthe organization had income from business activities, such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a (among others), but not
reported on Form 990-T, attach a statement explaining your reason for not reporting the income on Form 990.T.
' a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more or section 6033(e) notice, reporting,
“ e DI RN BUIBIMEIY |, ooo et e 35a X
b if"Yes" has itfiled a tax return on Form 990-T for this Yoy 35b
| 36 Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year? If "Yes,”
. comPlele applicavle parts of Sehedule N 36
372 Enter amoun of polcal expenditures, direct orindirect, as descrived inthe instr, > [37a]
; b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this YO T 37b
.’ 38a Did the organiZation borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still unpaid at the start of the period covered by this retun? 38a
b [I'ves complele Schedule , Partll and enter he total amountinvoled 38b
. 38 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
@ Intiation fees and capital contributions included on tine 39a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites 39b
40a - Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
. section 4911 p ; section 4912 » ; section 4955 p
b Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction
during the year or did it become aware of an excess benefit transaction from a prior year? if “Yes,” complete Schedule
B o T e e e e e w | x
¢ Enter amount of tax imposed on organization managers or disqualified persons during
he year under sections 4912, 4955, and 4958 >
l d  Enter amount of tax on line 40¢ rembursed by the organization >
e Allorganizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
oeacton? |l es. complete Form 8386.T 40e X
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed. » None
l‘ 42 Thebooksaremcareof b JOAN ORR — Telephoneno. B
‘ 230 41ST GULF
: tocateaat b  MARATHON, FL . zZiP+4 » 33050
', b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
- over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial Yes | No
gt 42 X
'{ If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: »
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts,
= € Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outsideoftheus? 42c X
l If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: » '
43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in liey of Form 1041—Check here ... . . > D
l and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear > [_‘43 ’
Yes | No
44" Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds? If “Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead of
| pomeoez T e w| |x
45 Is any related organization a controlled entity of the organization within the meamngof sect!on 512(b)(13)7 ltf """""""""""""""
"Yes,” Form 990 must be competedinstead of Fom900€2 o 45 X
l Form 990-EZ (2008)
| o
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um 990-£7 (2008) GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 4
Part Vi Section 501(c)(3) organizations only. All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 46-49
and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51. ,
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to Yes | No
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part) 46 X
Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If ‘Yescomplete Schedue C. Partyt 47 X
s the organization operating a school as described in section 170()(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 48 X
a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 4%a X
b If"Yes," was the related organization(s) a section 527 organization? 49b

Complete this table for the five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) who
each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "“None.”

. (b) Title and average | (¢) Compensation | (d) Coninbulions o {e) Expense
{a) Name and addr ;35 gi ggﬁg\ogmployee paid more )hours per week % | employes benefil plans & account and
than ! devoted 1o position deferred compensation | other allowances
O
Ry
al number of other employess paid over $100000 . .. . ... >

Complete this table for the five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $100,000 (b) Type of service (c) Compensation

i number of other independent contyégto?eqch receiving over $100,000 . >

Under perﬁf perjury/l declare tha\! have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and lo the best of my knowledge

and belief/it is t'ye, corrept, and complgte. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of whichyrpreparer has any knowledge.
7 )

n } (K/‘A‘\‘VWAA - f /} y” ﬁ

Signture of officer Date 4 /

Type or print name and title,

Preparer's ’ Date SCet;feck if Preparer's Identifying Number (See instr.}
d signature 11/02/09] emioyes [ ]| POO853282
parer's Firm's name (or yours Smith , Ortiz , Gomez and Buzzi , PA EIN » 65-02 32836
tONlY | i setemployed), 132 Minorca Avenue Phone

address, and ZIP + 4 Coral Gables, FL 33134 no. 305"441"1012
the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ... > fX| Yes LJ No

Form 990-EZ (2008)
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' SCHEDULE A

H H H OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 80-£2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
P To be completed by all section 501 (cM3) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) 20 08
,« Depariment of e Treaau nonexempt charitable trusts. . ' Open to Public
m‘eﬁna, Revenue Seeasir P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection
. Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876
Part| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) (see instructions)
. The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (Please check only one organization. )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E)
3 A hospital of a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iil). (Attach Schedule H)
4

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
City, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a collegé or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section \170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit describéd in section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1 )A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){(vi). (Complete Part 1)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section §09(a)(2). (Complete Part )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). (see instructions)

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a D Type | b D Type i c Type lli-Functionally integrated d D Type I-Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
508(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2).

~ (%)
E I

O

P Y
-

]

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type 11, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box ) ) D
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from anyofthe T
following persons? .
. (i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (iif) below, the governing body of the supported organization? ... 1g(i)

(ii) A family member of a person described in () above?

11g(il)
(iif) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

11g{iti)

h Provide the following information about the organizations the organization supports,
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization | (v) Did you notify (vi)Is the {vii) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 incol. (i} listed in your | the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col (fyof your  |(i) organized in the
{see instructions)) support? Us?

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008

3



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2008 GRACE

g 592632876 11/02/2009 4:30 PM

JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876

Page

Partll

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or.8 of Part 1)

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1)(A){(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

6

(a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008

(f) Total

Giﬁs, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

,,,,,,,, 710,222 281,962 247,603 371,940

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

1,611,727

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge 55,495 74,416 265,083 227,762

622,756

Total. Addfines 1-3 " 765,717 356,378 512,686 599,702

2,234,483

The portion of total contributions by each

person (othér than a governmental unit o
publicly supported organization) included
online 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount

shown on line 11, column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .

2,234,483

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

8

10

11
12
13

(a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008

(f) Total

Amounts fromline4 765,717 356,378 512,686 599,702

2,234,483

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

sources | 1,104 6,009 2,733 1,270

11,116

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on

Other incorne. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV.)

2,245,599

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(¢c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here

....... » []

‘Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 6, column () divided by line 11, column ¢y 14 99.5050 %
15 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A PartIV-A e 26f 15 99.3392 %
16a 33 1/3 % support test—2008. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14is 33 1/3 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization = U »
b 33 1/3 % support test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3 % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton > D
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2007. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > B
18 >

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 3
Part 1l Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
' (Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part 1)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2004 (b) 2005 {c) 2006 (d) 2007 {e) 2008 {f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6  Total. Add lines 1-5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of 1% of
the total of lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12 for
the year or $5,000

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2004 (b) 2005 (c) 2006 (d) 2007 (e) 2008 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

' 10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . -

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b -

11 Net income from unretated bus iness
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is regularly
carmedon .. ...

12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partivy

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.)

14 First five years if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3 )
orgamzatron check thxs box and stop here > D

15 Public support percentage for 2008 (line 8, column () divided byline 13, couron ¢y 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV-A, line27g .. 16 %

17 Investmem income percentage for 2008 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ‘ 17 %

18  Investment income percentage from 2007 Schedule A, Part IV- A, line 27h 18 %

19a 33 1/3 % support tests—2008, iIf the organization did not check the box on line 14, and iine .15 is more than 33 1/3 %, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > H
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see instructions I .
DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2008




DYZEIZB76 11/02/2009 4.30 PM
& Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008  GRACE  J: ONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 59-2632876 Page 4
Part IV Supplemental Information. Co

mplete this part to provide the explanation requ

ired by Part |1, line 10:
I, line 12. Provide any other additional informa

Part |, I‘ine 17a or 17b: or Part | tion. (see instructions)

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2008




592632876 GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CENTER, INC. 11/2/2009 4:30 PM
59-2632876 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2009

Statement 1 - Form 990-EZ, Part I, Line 16 - Other Expenses

Description Amount
Xxpenses $ '

24,186

17,748

46,594

AUTO & TRAVEL 10
EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 1,789
ELECTRIC 5,099
FIRE ALARM 393
FOOD AND FOOD SUPPLIES 34,430
FUNDRAISING 'EXPENSES 18, 639
OFFICE SUPPLIES 9,729
PERMIT AND FILING FEE 703
POSTAGE 360
PRINTING 169
PROFESSIONAL FEES 6,000
REPAIRS AND SUPPLIES 7,903
TAXES 158
TELEPHONE 3,129
TRASH REMOVAL 2,301
WATER 1,956
Total $ 181,296

Statement 2 - Form 990-EZ, Part I, Line 24 - Other Assets

Beginning End of
Description : : of Year Year

’08ITS $ 90 $ 90
20 90

Statement 3 - Form 990-EZ, Part I, Line 26 - Total Liabilities

Beginning End of

Description of Year Year
ounts Pavable and Accrued Expenses $ $ 4,894
erred Revenue 4, 660
tgage and Other Notes Payable 388,156 293,566

388,156 303,120




Windows Ljve Hotmail Pring Message Page 1 of |

| Fwd: Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.

From: ﬁshingtaxman@aol.com
Sent: Mon 11/02/09 11:09 AM
To: OFAGIL@HOTMAIL.COM

Attachments:
Board»List_June_ZOOQxls (67.0 KB)

i A, e e et e .._v.»w-»-_».,..._,v«*MMM%»MM-..,w.-....*.m T e s

GIVE TO TONY TO WRrap UP TAX

----- Original Message--...

From: Robin Ringemann <rerd@belisouth. net>

To: Julio Buzzo <ﬁshingtaxman@aotcom>

Sent: Mon, Nov 2,2009 11:06 am

Subject: Re: Fwq: Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.

Dear Julio
Hope all is wel] and I am sorry for the delay of the attached information as I have been out of town.

.

As per your request Full time employees 10 and part time 3 - volunteers is aboyt 10 year. As of Aug
we had 12 boarg members that could vote.

From: "Jo_anngj‘kidﬁ@agl-gom" <JQanngikidos@agi,ggm>
To: rerd@bellsouth.net
Sent; Thu, October 29, 2009 4:51:17 pM

Subject: Fwg: Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.

I received thig form Julio yesterday but since | do not have the current list of directors | felt that you were the
person to respond. Also other than myself, | do not know of any other volunteers

We are currently in the process of Completing Form 990, and as the format has slightly changed for the 2008
fiscal year, will very mych appreciate to please provide us the following information

1) Number of voting members of the governing body

2) Number of independent voting members of the governing body
3) Total number of employees

4) Total number of volunteers (estimate)
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. Earl
J‘*}’\ WeS!eY Hou§e Lear¥1ing
ben z Family Services Coalition

™~ of Miami-Dade/Monroe

P304 Truman Ave Key West, FL 33040 Office 305.809.5000 Fax 305.809.5010
www.wesleyhouse.org

Early Learning Coalition of Miami-Dade/Monroe- Monroe County
New Chiid Care Center/Licensed Family Child Care Home Rates
Effective February 1, 2008

Full time weekly rates M[ﬁ(}(’, M[ ﬁ / I00 7[0
0-12 months (infants) $125.00 | ’ ,
13-23mr§gnt;s('8:;dfers) $120.00 \J%’ﬂﬁ ‘fli/ (v@ aes g'(myw 7&/1)

24-35 months $115.00
36-47 months $102.00
48-59 months $102.00
School Age $90.00

Part time weekly rates (remaining the same)
0-12 menths (infants)

| Orly sched 0ge payt-Fome
School Age $55.00 3
(Before and/or Afterschool)

I understand that the approved rates above are the maximum amount that | will be reimbursed for School
Readiness services. If my rates are higher than the above rates, | understand that it is my responsibility to collect
the difference from parents/guardians. If my rates are less than the above rates, | understand that | will be
reimbursed at the lesser rate.

o (. e 4o

Provider Signature Déte

s O O

Print Name

| - B |
ace Sores Comm um‘r\.{ Ogm{fg;é \Dazféam Inc.

Program Name

s soatitisn of Miami-Dar

; ; JeiMonrae, Qur Kuds of Miame-DaderMonroe, Heattivy Fanubas-Florda,
AW Linmen Woay of Mons e

unty and the Board of Global Ministries of the Umrod Methodist Church,

sastranon JSCM46

RN €2 e IRC DR G e e
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- = umwinal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

.-

Washigton, DC 20224

, Person to Contact:  Wayne Hardesty
Grace Jones Comuunity

Center, Inc, Telephone Numoer:  (202) 5056-4754
P.0. Box 1319
Marathon, FL 33050 Relor Reply t0: OP:E:EQ:R:zd
NI - Date:

13 Ay 1907

Employer ldentification Number: 59-2632876
. Key District: Atlanta
Accounting Period Ending: Juie
Foundation Status Claasification: 509(a)(1) § 170(BY (1)(A) (vi)

Dear Applicant: '

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operstions will
be as stated in yowr application for recoynition of exemption, we have

determined you are exampt from federal incame tax under section 501(0)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code.

Ve have fwther detemnined that you are not a prﬂate foundation
within the meaning of Code section 509{a), because you are an organiuuon
described in the sections of the Code shown above,

If your sowrces of support, or your purposes, character, or methods
of operation change, please let your key district know so that of fice ocan
consider the effect of the change on your exempt status and foundation
status, Also, you should inform your key District Director of all changes
in your name or adnreaa.

Unless speoifically excepted, beginning Jamary 1, 1984, you must
pay taxes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (aocial security
tuxes) for each employee who is paid $100 or more in a calendar year,

You are not required to pay tax under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act A
(FUTA). it

Since you are not o private foundation, you are not subject to the
excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code, lluwever, you are not autow~
watically exempt fraa olLher federal excise taxes, If you have questions
about exclse, employment, or other federal taxes, conbef‘t your key District
Director. ™,

N
™~

Donars may deduct contributions to you as provided in Code section .
170. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your -
use are deductible for federal estate and (it tax purposes if they meet
the applicable pr:%visions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522,



-2

‘e

Grace Jon‘u' Comuunity canter, Ino. .
You are required o rirle Form 990, Return of Orianization Exeapt
1 your & eipts each year are normally more th
$325,000, If your gross recalpts ars normally more than 925,000 we
t psquired to file Forwm 990 by
aospleting part I of that form fov your first tax ymar. Thereafter, }§
2{1] not be required to file a return Wil your gross receipts normal
| the $25,000 minjsaum, For guidance 1o detormining 1f your grosi
receipts are wpormally® not sore than the $25,000 1imit, see the insti
Form 990, If @ return 13 required, it must be filed by the 1
day of the fireh month sfLoer the et of yowr gnnual acdowmntingd period,
penslty of $10 » dn¥, UP to a maximum of $5,000, vhen a re
is filed late unless you ostabliash, a3 r,oquirsd by section 6652(a) (1)
that the faglure to rile timely wa3d dus to reasonoble omine,

You are not required to ril

are mbjsct W the Lt on .unrols ,
511, If you ard autgjoot to this tax, YoM mast file an inoons tax ratu
on Form 490-T, gxompt Organization Business Income Tax Return, In th
letter, we Are pot determining vnether any of your presapt or propose
aotiyivies are unrelated trade oF pusiness as def ined in section 513.
please show yowr employer identification pusber on all raturns ¥
file and in B3 gorrespondensd with tha Internal Revenue Sarviae.

U ave informing your ey District Director of this ruling. Bea
this Letter aouid help reaolve any questions shout your exampt atatus
foundation status, you shap}d weep it in your permnsnt records.

If you hwe awy quustions sbout-this rulind, plosse contact the
person uhose name and telephone nusber are shown 1n the heading of th
letter. ” For other aatters, fnoluding questions concerning réporting
rm\ﬁﬂﬂnta, pleass ©O! vaat your key pistriot Dirsator.

.Sincerely yours,

Milton Cerny. -
Chief, Exempt Organizal

Rulings Branch

tou
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MONROE & CITY OCCUPATIONAL
LICENSES



APR-139-2018 ©8:32P FROM:MONROE COUNTY TAX CO 3852955020 TO: 97436485 P.1

2009 / 2010

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
EXPIRES SEPTEMBER 30, 2010

RECEIPT# 46115-62156
Business Name: GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CNT INC )

Owner Name: GRACE JONES COMMUNITY CNT INC Exemption: 003-30.00: NON PROFIT
Malling Address:230 41ST ST GULF Business Location: 230 41ST ST GULF
MARATHON, FL 33050 MARATHON, FL 33050

Business Phone; 305-743-6064

Business Type: SCHOOLS REGULATED
(SCHOOL REGULATED)

Rooms Seats Employees Machines Stalls

STATE LICENSé: C16M00048

For Vending Business Only
Number of Machines : Vending Type :
Tax Amount Transfer Fee Sub-Total  {Penaity |Prior Years Collection Cost Total Paid
$0.00

PAID-114-09-000031104 04/19/2010 0.00

THIS RECEIPT MUST BE POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS
THIS BECOMES A TAX RECEIPT  Danise D. Henriquez, CFC, Tax Collector  THIS IS ONLY A TAX. YOU MUST
WHEN VALIDATED PO Box 1129, Key West, FL 33041 MEET ALL COUNTY AND/OR

MUNICIPALITY PLANNING AND
ZONING REQUIREMENTS,

MONROE COUNTY BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT
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FLORIDA DEPT OF CHILDREN
AND FAMILIES LICENSE



-1 Florida Department of
-~ Children & Families

State of Florida

Licensing Agency:
Department of Children & Families:
Child Care Licensing -
1111 Twelfth Street, Suite 304 ©
Key West, FL 33040
305-292-6745

CF-FSP 5115, March 2008

Child Care Facility
Certificate of License

Certificate Number: C16M00048

Name of Facility: Grace Jones Community Center &Daycare, Inc.

Address: 230 41* Street, Gulf

City: Marathon, FL 33050 County: Monroe

Owner: Grace Jones Community Center, Inc.

The Department of Children and Families being satisfied that this child care facility or child
care program has complied with Chapter 65C-22, Florida Administrative Code, Child Care
Standards, adopted by the Department and authorized in sections 402.301 — 402.319, Florida
Statutes, approves an Annual license to operate this facility or program. This certificate is

effective September 12, 2009 through September 11, 2010.

This license may be revoked or suspended for cause.

Maximum Licensed Capacity: 73
Hours of Operation: 7:00 am to 6:00 pm

A ._\ f& W (3

L r_u\ : Region Admmnistritor or Designee
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FEDERAL OR STATE LICENSES



Accredited Professional Preschool
Learning Environment

APPLE

Awards

Accreditation
To

Grace Jones Community

Center & Day Care

230 41" Street
Marathon, Florida 33050

T his 1t day of November 2007
and is valid through

November 1, 2012

This accreditation may be revoked for just cause.

Sllen . Blake Tina Rae gregoire

APPLE Administrator ' President - FACCM
APPLF number E3378
School aged Fndorsement

= __,\ h s T
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FLORIDA DEPT OF HEALTH
LICENSE



G e e = e ey T I

EE'_.!""J' T ey T LT Ty ot T LT e P LTI L T ey LWL T e T B . e

{ ,
M - STATE OF FLORIDA .
f DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

! | OPERATING PERMIT

J_P - For:. OSTDS - Operating and Aerobic

‘k lssued To: Grace Jones Day Care (-Legacy)

)8 230 41stSt

Iy Marathon, FL 33050

[ i The facility shown above has been inspécted by a duly authorized representative of the Departme

| :' conformance with those rules promulgated by the department under the authority of Chapters 381

!r Statutes, 3rid set forth in Rule 64E-8, Florida Administrative code. ;

L§ This pye‘rlﬁit"gra'nts authority to operate the above referenced facility, service, or system in canformance with epa

it the conditions of operation shown below. This permit is revocable, upon service of notice, when it is determined Ly

'.-: that the operational conditions and department standards are not being maintained.

™

 Issued by: Monroe County Health Department . , - T : iy A ,
P =it Rl rronpion-it-d oSty _..-‘pl-t........-r... P S ———r— D Wy ‘.g.:.’ e S .
DO NOT DETACH HERE (Non-Transferable)
e G R O P ERATINGPERA .'S"li“.‘...‘.:.‘.".‘:‘)-'t"‘:.“.“f‘""l!":.‘:i":hr'l.ﬂ: Ty
STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Ty -

CONDITIONS OF OPERATION
For: OSTDS- Operating and Aerobic ' e

Grace Jones Commurity Center, 230 41st StMarathon, FL 33050
Issued To: Grace Jones Day Care (-Legacy)
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AGENCY’S EEO POLICY/PLAN



GRACE JONES
COMMUNITY CENTER

PERSONNEL
MANUAL



13.1 Employees may not use Grace Jones Community Center work time or equipment
to solicit or distribute literature concerning outside activities or organizations, or
interests. While the diversity of interests within the community is acknowledged
no employee shall impose their individual beliefs whether political or religious to
other employees nor clients of Grace Jones Community Center.

13.2 The posting of written solicitations on company bulletin boards is prohibited.
XIV Equal Opportunity Employer

14.0  Grace Jones Community Center is an Equal Opportunity Employer and in all
Grace Jones Community Center programs and services there willbe no
discrimination with regard to race, color, sex, religion, age, national origin,
disability, handicap, martial status or sexual orientation.

Our continued success depends heavily on the full and effective utilization of
qualified persons. We strive to hire, develop, and retain the most qualified people
we can find basing our judgement on each individual’s job-related qualifications,
capabilities, and potential.

26
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SUMMARY REPORT OF MOST
CURRENT
EVALUATION/MONITORING



1. Takes respoasibility in completing child care records (food, attendance, acident forms, etc.)

2. Keeps written observations on children as required or requested.

3. Actively participates in staf meetings. _

4. Knows and understands the administrative structure of the

LW-thﬂ&MﬁuP@MTﬂ

ﬁM‘ with the rules of HRS Chapter 10M-12, Child Care Standards.

Muummgwdmmmumgm Manual,

&mm&mmmmwﬂ

PERSONALITY TRAITS
Comments:

Mmmmmmml

SRLN

2. Professional Growth (attends reads related materials).

3. Dependability (comes to work o time and dailly, does not abuse leave time).

S N

4. Initiative (makes sound decision, does not need directions for everything, looks for ideas, brings in
outside materials, plans trips).

6. Resourcefulness in outside

s. ngﬁn&mnﬂmgmhwﬁcm
| 8. Resourcefulness (brings in outside materials, uses community resources

7 Motivation aner drve 10 g things accomplishe wilhos coneat rodinE

& Emotional Stability (sble o handle routine sitaations, uses good judgment, calm._good humor)

| 9. Cooperative (works constructively with all staff and admisistration)

MJMWMM&M&MW“}_

Efk\\ S\

CLASSROOM PROCEDURES
- Comments:

.| L Is aware of what is happening in the room and where the children are at all times.

2. Is a participant in the room, not just an observer or supervisor.

{3 hmmmgmmﬂmwwwmmm)

&m»mmmm@mum-m
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P

Is not a siave o routine.

-

AN

B\




S {5 m»mmmnmmuummmammunu
environmesnt.

| emswe a picasunt and cooporative wprk
mtmmoaummusmrgﬁ
Commenty:
1. With children -
2. With parents ~
3. With collesgues _ -
VOICE -~
Comments:
'L Voice is mellow and well modulatod. l
2. Voice has varied tones, not monotonous. :

3. Speaks clearly, easily understood.

4. 0 children as pe

£

LI gatgitn

Ht coc) o co~xTinag ’}’(x ‘{ﬁqt\f\ H\Q\%{

A H\‘\ f'ﬂ CoanTvnwey (o P( uLuh LN oy

QA LLOone a8 O0vore, oSN cone) v wrWNTT T A

e Qual e g]rc)e
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l4-\ Wesley House 4 w22 ition
* ' Family Servi o M Dot i s o o
— y ervi ¢es Witntirie innavation, Otficy vl Earty Luaning
....\\ and Ma Siute of Floriga'

1304 Truman Ave Key West, FL 33040 Office 305.809.5000 Fax 305.809.5010
www.wesleyhouse.org

3/31/2010

Grace Jones
230 41% St.
Marathon, Fl. 33050

Grace Jones was monitored by Laurie Dunn, Ajleen Cardoso and Michele Morgan using a DCF
approved environmental assessment tool on 3/18/2010. The assessment inctuded areas such as program
administration, physical environment, staff'child interaction, developmental program, indoor and
outdoor learning environment, health and nutrition. The overall score was 99.6%.

Enclosed is a copy of the program monitoring that was completed on 3/31. Thank you for the great work
that you do with the children in your care! [ appreciate the time that you gave us to come in to observe
your program.

Please call me if you have any questions or concerns, [ can be reached at 305-809-5000 x231.
Keep up the great work! You have a great program!

Sincerely,

{
Laurie Dunn @W

Provider Services Coordinator
Wesley House Family Services
1304 Truman Ave,

Key West, Fl. 33040
305-809-5000 x231

Laurie,dunn@wesleyhouse,org

Reluted to the Board of Global Ministries of the Jnited Mathadist Chureh, an agency of Unitud Way of Monroo County and funded in pare by the State of Flovida
Department of Children and Families, Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monruae, Spansored by the Early Laaraing Coulition of Miami-Dade/Moeas Inc., the Agancy for

Warldores Innevation, Olfice of Early Ledrning and the State of Flarida, ind Healthy Familios-Florida,
Accrudiosd by the Council an Acereditation
Florida Llupartment of Agraultore & Consuiner Services Registation #5C. 00114

see

S@/ca  Hovd ASNOH AZTIS3M B18560850E B5:B1 BIBZ/6T/v0
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ASSESSMENT OUTCOME

¢

—

FENERIC | | 3 TWO YEAR OLL £ )
Point Initiagl  Follow-up Point lnitlal  Pgllgw-L
Jampanents: Value Visit Visit Components: Value Visit Visit
regram Managament 20 20 Interaction 110 O
‘arent Involvement 14 4 Developmental-Pragram “ o o
‘hysical Environment 18 /3 FPhysical Environment - 104 /0%
Heaith 8 —s
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